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NOTICE OF ADDENDUM # 2

March 27, 2018

TO: PROPOSER
FROM:
SUBJECT:

Gurpreet Singh, PW Assistant Engineer
ADDENDUM NO.2 TO THE PROJECT SPECIAL PROVISION FOR SYSTEMIC

SAFETY ANALYSIS REPORT PROGRAM.

The following changes are hereby made to and considered a part of the proposal.
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1. Task 3-Data Collection under Project Description is modified to include the following section.

IV.  The Roadway Safety Signage and Pavement Marking Audits shall be conducted on the arterial and
collector roads throughout Yuba County. The Signage Audit includes, but is not limited to,
retroreflectivity, adequate signage, proper facing of sign, and other standards per the latest version of
the CA MUTCD. The Pavement Marking Audit shall include, but is not limited to, retroreflectivity, proper
line types, and any other standards per the latest version of the CA MUTCD. The retroreflectivity shall be
inspected during nighttime or by other means that will adequately determine nighttime reflectivity. The
deliverables for this task shall be a summary of roadways where signage and pavement marking
improvements will enhance roadway safety. The summary should list the roads from the highest
deficient facility to the lowest deficient facility, indicating the type of deficiencies and the recommended

solutions.

2. RFP Schedule is modified as follows;

Preproposal Meeting

None

Request for Proposals Published

Thursday, March 8, 2018

Questions Due

Friday, March 16, 2018

Responses Due

Tuesday, March 27, 2018 before 4:00PM

Proposals Due

Friday—Mareh-30,2048 9t 4-00PM
Friday, April 6, 2018 at 4:00 PM

The Proposal submittal deadline is modified to April 6, 2018, at 4:00 PM.
Please sign below and attach (staple) this Addendum 2 to the Bid Proposal.
Failure to comply with the forgoing will nullify your proposal.
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